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P. O. Box 2055 [ ] Telephone (505)623-3131 Y Roswell, New Mexico 88201

April 21, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Joe Ramey

Re: Hunker Comm #1

1980' FSL & 1980' FWL
Sec. 35, T-21S, R-27E
Cross Over Assembly

Gentlemen:

At the present time the referenced well is now operating as a dual
completion with the Wolfcamp flowing through the casing and the Morrow
flowing through the tubing.

We propose to blank off the Morrow Zone, pull tubing and go in with a
packer and bridge plug and re-treat the Wolfcamp as it was only treated
with 500 gallons when it was completed. Attached is a diagram and
description of a cross over assembly to be used so that we may flow the
Wolfcamp through the tubing and the Morrow through the casing, shut well
in and run packer leakage test.

Our justification for this operation is that the Morrow is a dryer gas
than the Wolfcamp, we feel if we produce the Wolfcamp through the tubing
it will increase the producticn from 10 to 13 bbls. per day to 35 to 50
bbls. per day of oil and eliminate our parafin problems that we now have
between the tubing and the casing.

With the above information we submit this for your approval.
Yours truly,
WE§ZfRN OIL PRODUCERS, INC.
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Vice President
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cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico



